Caitlyn McGhee

From: S. Fickes [ —

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 4:.00 PM

To: COB_mail; District1; District2; District3; Steve Christy; District5
Subject: Pima County Board of Supervisors Meeting 05-07-24

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I am Sharon Fickes legal resident of Pima County Contact
Following are my comments for the 5-7-24 Board of Supervisors Meeting

Agenda ltem #17 Rocking K South Community Facilities Resolution FK1

Financing general obligation bonds series 2024A for maximum $1,950,000 for public infrastructure is absurd
First Phase 1 approved 6/20/20 Second Phase 1 approved 5/20/23 and now the third issue is needed? The
funding for the First Phase is probably expended but where did it go that's only 4 years ago? This Rocking K
is a bond-doggle Rocking Kk should be removed, any funding cancelled and not put on any agenda or further
promotion. \

VOTE NO

God Bless America
Sharon Fickes






